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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, September 17, 2010 11:55 AM
To: 'glenn@cashflowcompanies.com'’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address correction for HEIDELBERG ASSOCIATES, LLC_LLOO_QE)EEE_T_QE_____
The address changes have been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

3
i
!
i
1
|
i
|

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the tevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation. N i

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

|
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From: glenn@cashflowcompanies.com [mailto:glenn@cashflowcompanies.com] '
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 11:43 AM

To: corphelp _

Subject: Address correction for HEIDELBERG ASSOCIATES, LLC

Hello,

Please correct the address on the below LLC for alf the addresses except
for the Registered Agent...i.e. Principal address, Mailing addﬁess, both MGRM
addresses). ‘

Correct address:

621 EAGLE DRIVE
DELRAY BEACH, FL 33444

Thanx for your time and help.
Positively,

Glenn Farinacci
Registered Agent

Filing Information

Document Number L10000096795
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FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 09/16/2010
State FL
Status ACTIV
Effective Date 09/14/2010
Principal Address

5535 N MILITARY TRAIL

# 1807

BOCA RATON FL 33496 US
Mailing Address

5535 N MILITARY TRAIL

# 1807

BOCA RATON FL 33496 US

Registered Agent Name & Address
FARINACCI, GLENN R

1730 SOUTH FEDERAL HIGHWAY

SUITE #208
DELRAY BEACH FL 33483 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

ABRAMSON, BRAD 5
5535 N MILITARY TRAIL #1807
BOCA RATON FL 33496 US

Title MGRM

ABRAMSON, CHRISTINE I
5535 N MILITARY TRAIL #1807
BOCA RATON FL 33496 US
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